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DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 
MAD-MR: 19-04
DATE:  April 17, 2019

TO: MEDICAL PROVIDERS, ISO AND MAD STAFF yLk·�(/ 
FROM: NICOLE COMEAUX, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION f3) 

KARMELA MARTINEZ, ACTING DIRECTOR, INCOME SUPPORT DIVISI 

THROUGH: ROY BURT, ELIGIBILITY BUREAU CHIEF fl;,.,, 

BY: JORDAN BARELA, ELIGIBILITY BUREAU {ft 

SUBJECT: MAD 313, NOTIFICATION OF BIRTH FORM REVISIONS 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

The MAD 313, Notification of Birth fom1 has been revised to clarify infonnation regarding the managed 
care enrollment of a child born to a Medicaid eligible mother who is enrolled in a managed care 
organization (MCO) at the time of the child's birth. The revisions include additional instructions on the 
instructions page to assist hospitals and medical providers on how to complete the form accurately. 

The reason for these changes is to remind providers of the policy regarding MCO's auto-assignment of 
the newborn to the mother's MCO. Instructional changes give more clarification on the correct 
procedures to complete and submit the form after the child's birth. 

FILING INSTRUCTIONS 

1. Remove all previous versions from inventory:
Notification of Birth, MAD 313 REVISED 6/16/14

2. Replace with revised form:
Notification of Birth, MAD 313 REVISED 1/28/19

If you have any questions regarding this MR, please contact Jacinta Narvaiz at (505) 476-6873 or by e-mail 
at Jacinta.Narvaiz@state.nm.us. 
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